
Mr Army G3/AOC 	C,6)(6) -  

 From: 	 AJ  PMG 
MG4 2:4(1:1 )6)  

To: 	 OL Ar 	
C 	

(b)C&)-7- 
Cc: 	 Mr PM 	 SGM PMG 	PMG (1,)C 6), I 
Subject: 	 Detainee ntegration 

6)0,  ,2. 
Gentlemen, I just wanted to pass on heads up today from PMG/CG: He grabbed CO 	nd I this morning to provide 
intent on Detainee doc integration. He wants this office to continue to review all reports coming from both sides of the 

e before submitting thru him forward. Also wants us to review against historic responses in continuity book, which 
ill assist us on. 

( 0/0-2_ 

Please continue to send all docs to both me an 	 as we move forward. I appreciate your help. 

MAJ 	 (L)C6 ) -  
FIODA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC) 
Strategic Planneiite ration 
Pentagon RM 
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